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File #: ID 2023-431  Version: 1 Name:

Type: Resolution Status: Agenda Ready

File created: 12/21/2023 In control: Northwest Focal Point Senior Center District

On agenda: 1/24/2024 Final action:

Title: APPROVE AND ACCEPT A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE AREAWIDE COUNCIL ON AGING AND

THE NORTHWEST FOCAL POINT SENIOR CENTER DISTRICT FOR OLDER AMERICANS ACT
FUNDING FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2024 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. RESOLUTION, 2. OAA CONTRACT 2024

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

TO: Northwest Focal Point Senior Center District Board
FROM: Terry Lieberman, Project Director

DATE: January 24, 2024

APPROVE AND ACCEPT A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE AREAWIDE COUNCIL ON AGING AND THE
NORTHWEST FOCAL POINT SENIOR CENTER DISTRICT FOR OLDER AMERICANS ACT FUNDING FOR THE
PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2024 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024

BACKGROUND: The Northwest Focal Point Senior Center District receives funding through Older Americans Act
funding. This contract will allow the Center to receive these funds for the time period of January 1,
2024 through December 31, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: To approve.

FISCAL IMPACT: The Northwest Focal Point Senior Center District will receive an amount not to exceed
$267,518.00 subject to the availability of funds.

CONTACT PERSON: Terry Lieberman, Project Director (954) 973-0300
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